secreta:!-Ec-b

To: Sindh Public Procurement Authority
Subject: Bids' Evaluation - Provide, Supply & Installation Wireless Access Points (IT/24/21-22)
Attachments: Bid Evaluation - Provide, Supply & Installation Wireless Access Points (IT/24/21-22)

From: Muhammad Hanif / Senior Executive (Purchase)

Sent: Friday, June 3, 2022 3:42 PM

To: Syed Fahad Jawed / Head of Procurement <siawed@iba.edu.pk>

Cc: secretary pc b <secretary-pc-b@iba.edu.pk>; Muhammad Amir Zain / Senior Executive (Procurement)
<rzani ba.edu.pk>; Syed Muhammad Wajeeh Zaidi / Head of ICT <smwzaidi@iba.edu.pk>

Subject: PC B 29th Meeting - Agenda 6: Bids’ Evaluation - Provide, Supply & Installation Wireless Access Points
(1T/24/21-22)

BIDDERS:

L]

M/s. Multilink Engineering
o  M/s. Supernet Limited !
e M/s. Helium Communication

DISCUSSION: Sr. Executive Purchase briefed the committee in its 29'" meeting on the tender for ‘Provide, Supply &
installation Wireless Access Points’. The committee reviewed the submitted bids. Bid quoted by M/s Multilink
tngineering had error in calculation of total amount however, after correction the quoted amount was found to be B«
9.989,626/- (inclusive of all taxes).

DECISION: Recommended to award ‘Provide, Supply & Installation Wireless Access Points to M/s Multilink Engineer
at Rs. 9,989,626/- {inclusive of taxes).

ACTION: Head of Procurement to do the needful.
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